
MEETING: Dearne Area Council
DATE: Monday, 26 November 2018
TIME: 10.00 am
VENUE: Meeting Room, Goldthorpe Library

AGENDA

1  Declarations of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests  

Minutes

2  Minutes of the Previous Meeting of Dearne Area Council held on 1st October, 
2018 (Dac.26.11.2018/2)  (Pages 3 - 8)

Performance

3  Performance Report (Dac.26.11.2018/3)  (Pages 9 - 32)

Items for Decision

4  Dearne Area Council Community Magazine (Dac.26.11.2018/4)  (Pages 33 - 34)

5  Dearne Area Council Update on Financial Position (Dac.26.11.2018/5)  (Pages 35 
- 38)

6  Dearne Area Council Education, Environment and Volunteer Service 
(Dac.26.11.2018/6)  (Pages 39 - 40)

Dearne Approach

7  Notes from the Dearne Approach Steering Group held on 17th September, 2018 
(Dac.26.11.2018/7)  (Pages 41 - 46)

Ward Alliances

8  Notes from the Dearne Ward Alliance held on 18th October, 2018 
(Dac.26.11.2018/8)  (Pages 47 - 50)

9  Ward Alliance Performance Reports (Dac.26.11.2018/9)  (Pages 51 - 70)

10  Report on the Use of Ward Alliance Funds (Dac.26.11.2018/10)  (Pages 71 - 74)

To: Chair and Members of Dearne Area Council:-

Councillors Noble (Chair), Gardiner, Gollick, C. Johnson, Phillips and Sixsmith MBE

Area Council Support Officers:

Paul Castle, Dearne Area Council Senior Management Link Officer
Claire Dawson, Dearne Area Council Manager
Kate Faulkes, Head of Service, Stronger Communities

Public Document Pack



Peter Mirfin, Council Governance Officer

Please contact Peter Mirfin on email governance@barnsley.gov.uk

Friday, 16 November 2018



MEETING: Dearne Area Council
DATE: Monday, 1 October 2018
TIME: 10.00 am
VENUE: Meeting Room, Goldthorpe Library

1

MINUTES 

Present Councillors Noble (Chair), Gollick, C. Johnson and 
Phillips.

10 Declarations of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests 

There were no declarations of pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests.

11 Minutes of the Previous Meeting of Dearne Area Council held on 3rd July, 2018 
(Dac.01.10.2018/2) 

The meeting received the minutes from the previous meeting of Dearne Area 
Council.

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Dearne Area Council meeting held on 3rd July, 
2018 be approved as a true and correct record.

12 Recruiting Foster Carers - Jackie Cumberbatch (Dac.01.10.2018/3) 

Jackie Cumberbatch, Fostering Champion for the Dearne area was welcomed to the 
meeting.  
 
Members heard about the campaign to recruit foster carers, with each of the Area 
Councils being assigned a lead social worker and fostering champion for the area.  
Those present heard of the low numbers of foster carers in the Dearne Area, and the 
need to increase this.  The campaign aimed at increasing awareness and dispelling 
myths around fostering.

Posters were being displayed in prominent places, and there were posts on social 
media. 

Fostering Champions aimed to provide a local face so that interested parties could 
have a discussion with someone already involved in fostering in an informal setting, 
as formal events such as at the Town Hall were often daunting to members of the 
public.

It was noted that children in foster care ranged from new born to age 18 with ‘stay 
put’ meaning often children stayed with foster carers until they were aged 21.

It was noted that posters tailored to the local area would soon be available and that 
these would be circulated to Members and the Area Team to circulate.  It was also 
suggested that a local taster event be held to stimulate interest.

RESOLVED:-
(i) That thanks be given for the presentation;
(ii) That the work of the fostering champions be supported; and 

Page 3

Dac.26.11.2018/2



2

(iii)That the organisation of a local taster event be supported.

13 Smoke Free Schools - Kaye Mann (Dac.01.10.2018/4) 

Kaye Mann – Public Health Senior Practitioner, was welcomed to the meeting. The 
Smoke Free campaign in Barnsley was a voluntary campaign to de-normalising 
smoking, and had been implemented in play parks, town centre zones and in 
markets.  

The approach was now being rolled out to schools, and provided a whole school 
approach involving staff, young people, and parents.  A toolkit and resources was 
provided to schools, which included signage.  The initiative was voluntary, with 
positive messages, and without any enforcement. The aim was to make smoking 
invisible so that children never start.

Those present heard of the other benefits that may be seen, with decreased litter and 
the reduction in second hand smoke.   Smoke free areas also provided support for 
those wishing to quit smoking.

The process was made as simple as possible for the schools to adopt, with all 
schools in the area now in receipt of the resources, with many already having agreed 
to support the campaign.

Members heard how smoking prevalence was reducing, and a smoke free generation 
was expected in 2025.

Members were asked to support the campaign, and encourage adoption in local 
schools.

Issues with staff at schools smoking in the vicinity were discussed, and it was noted 
that addressing this was part of the campaign.

Those present also discussed the issue of parents keeping their engines idling when 
parked near school, and the impact on air quality.  It was noted that a pilot was 
underway to discourage this, and if successful would be rolled out more widely.

Smoke free parks were discussed, and it was noted that 24 key parks had adopted 
the scheme. Consultations were taking place regarding widening this from around the 
children’s play equipment to cover the whole park in certain communities.

Members commented on the damaged signage in Thurnscoe Park and it was agreed 
that this would be replaced as soon as possible.

RESOLVED:-
(i) That thanks be given for the presentation; and
(ii) That the Smoke Free Schools campaign be supported.

14 b:friend (social isolation project) (Dac.01.10.2018/5) 

Mark and Jenny from b:friend were welcomed to the meeting.  Members heard how 
b:friend is a charity established to reduce social isolation in older people through 
befriending for those who may have no family close by, or may have mobility issues.

Page 4



3

The charity had been working in Doncaster over the past 18 months, but had been 
operating in the Dearne area more recently.  Members heard how the service in the 
Dearne would include one-to-one support as well as engagement through social 
clubs, with the latter being arranged around the five ways to wellbeing. 

To date 20 individuals had expressed an interest in volunteering to befriend and 
relevant checks were now being undertaken.  Interested parties were asked to 
complete an online application, which would be followed by a meeting to chat with 
the prospective volunteer, and to gain any necessary identification to undertake DBS 
checks.

Referral to the service could be made through social prescribing, from council officers 
and also by self-referring.

Posters and flyers had been distributed throughout the area, including in GPs, 
chemists, cafés, and supermarkets.  It was hoped that word of mouth would also 
promote the service.

It was noted that the service was aimed at those aged over 65, and that the service 
was not qualified to support those with dementia, but if identified would refer relevant 
individuals on to more specialist services.  Often those younger than age 65 
expressed an interest in becoming involved in the social clubs and where possible 
these requests were accommodated, encouraging them to volunteer.

Members acknowledged that the initiative was in its infancy in the area, and Jenny’s 
role would be to help it become established, helping to run clubs, match volunteers to 
those wishing to be visited and undertake DBS checks.

Those present heard how links had been made with relevant organisations in the 
area such as Berneslai Homes and Keepmoat Homes, and the positive partnership 
working ethos of the team was stressed.

RESOLVED:-
(i) That thanks be given to officers for the presentation given;
(ii) That leaflets be provided to Members to distribute through their networks.

15 Dearne Area Council Future Commissions and FInance (Dac.01.10.2018/6) 

The Area Council Manager introduced the item, referring to previous discussions at 
workshops held in order to consider issues with current services, and options for 
delivery in the area from March 2019 onwards.

Members noted that the service provided by Twiggs Grounds Maintenance was due 
to end on 31st March, 2019.  Members were generally happy with the service. The 
impact seen in the area, and the progress now starting to be made in schools were 
recognised.  After considering the options available Members were in support of a 
similar commission post March 2019 with revised scheduling of jobs. A focus on a 
single locality within the area for three days of each week, followed by a different 
locality the following week was felt important to concentrate efforts to lead to visible 
results, with two days per week for social action or reactive work.

Page 5



4

Those present acknowledged that there would be changes in Neighbourhood 
Services and the need to ensure a new Education, Volunteering and Environment 
Service worked alongside and complemented this was stressed.  

An indicative timescale for procurement was noted, and Members were in support of 
proposals.

The current Environmental Enforcement Service was then discussed, it was noted 
that the service was visible, but that little impact on littering in the area had been 
seen, with many Fixed Penalty Notices being issued for cigarette ends. 

Following a discussion of options consensus was that the Area Council did not 
commission an enforcement service from April, 2019 onwards.  It was suggested that 
further work be undertaken to explore alternative options to improve the littering 
problem, including through increased education.

Members went on to discuss the current service level agreement (SLA) with the 
Safer Neighbourhood Service to provide support in relation to private sector housing.  
It was noted that performance was positive with no issues, and Members agreed that 
the service provided a vital role in the area.  After discussing potential options, 
extending the SLA for a further year was supported by Members.

The Area Council Manager provided an update with regards to the financial position 
of the Area Council.  From an opening balance of £208,996.76 Members noted that 
£208,996.76 had been allocated.  However, taking into account income from Fixed 
Penalty Notices £2,081.20 remained to allocate.

 A brief update was provided in relation to the Dearne Development Fund. From 
£65,000 earmarked £32,425.10 remained.  This followed allocations of £14,800 to 
Dearne Electronic Community Village, £6,300 to DIAL and £8,069 to Citizen’s Advice 
Bureau.  

Those present discussed a number of potential applications that may be forthcoming 
to the Dearne Development Fund, and acknowledged the importance of the fund in 
helping to increase the skills within local groups to apply for funds and successfully 
provide monitoring information.
 
RESOLVED:-
(i) That the current financial position and the impact on future budgets from 

potential future commissions be noted;
(ii) That the service specification and associated documentation be approved, and 

an Education, Volunteering and Environmental Service be procured at a cost 
of up to £75,000 per annum, initially for a period of two years with an option to 
extend for two further periods of a year;

(iii) That no further commissioning on Environmental Enforcement take place, with 
alternative ways of reducing littering and dog fouling to be considered;

(iv) That a Service Level Agreement with the Safer Neighbour Service be entered 
into to provide a Housing and Migration service for a year at a cost of £30,523.

Page 6



5

16 Notes from the Dearne Approach Steering Group held on 23rd July, 2018 
(Dac.01.10.2018/7) 

Members considered the notes from the meeting held on 23rd July, 2018. Feedback 
from the meeting was extremely positive with those in attendance finding it useful to 
share information and network.

RESOLVED that the notes from the Dearne Approach Steering Group be received.

17 Notes from the Dearne Ward Alliance held on 6th September, 2018 
(Dac.01.10.2018/8) 

The meeting received the notes from the Dearne Ward Alliance held on 6th 
September, 2018.  The meeting had discussed an evaluation of the summer fun 
initiative which had received positive feedback from throughout the community, and 
which was deemed a huge success.

RESOLVED that the noted from the Ward Alliance be received.

18 Report on the Use of Ward Alliance Funds (Dac.01.10.2018/9) 

The meeting considered the report detailing the expenditure from each of the Ward 
Alliance Funds in the Area.

From an opening balance of £9,506.69 Dearne North had £4,887.57 remaining. 
Dearne South had £7,237.26 remaining to allocate from an opening balance of 
£11,021.36.

Members discussed possible projects for the use of finance, and it was suggested 
that the taster event to promote fostering could be supported, as could an initiative 
building on the success of the summer fun project, which could be held in the 
February half term.

RESOLVED that the report be noted.

------------------------------------------
Chair

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

DEARNE AREA COUNCIL 26th November  2018

Report of the  
Dearne Area Council Manager

Dearne Area Council Performance of Commissioned Services

1.0

1.1

        

Purpose of Report

This report provides members with an update on the delivery of the Dearne Area 
Councils commissions and services paid for through the Dearne Development 
Fund. 

Recommendations

That Dearne members note the progress of the three of the Dearne Area 
Council commissions and service level agreement with BMBC as set out in 
appendix one. 

That Dearne members note the progress of the Dearne Development Fund 
applicants as set out in part C of Appendix One

Performance Management Report (attached at Appendix 1)

Part A of the Dearne Council Performance report provides Dearne Area Council 
members with an overview of how all the Dearne Area Council commissions, 
Service Level Agreement (SLA) and services funded through the Dearne 
development fund are assisting in meeting Future Council priorities. Part A also 
details how the Dearne Area Council commissions are performing against the 
set indicators. 

Contracted service providers:
 Kingdom Security – Environmental Enforcement
 Twiggs- Education, environment and volunteer service
 B-Friend Social isolation project

Service Level agreement:
 BMBC-Safer Communities Service –Providing a Housing and migration 

Officer

Dearne Development Fund applicants from 2018/19 Finances

 TADS
 Dearne Electronic Community Village
 Dial

Page 9

Dac.26.11.2018/3



 CAB

Part B provides Dearne Area Council members with a summary performance 
management report for each of the contracted services and SLA. The report 
provides RAG ratings plus updated information from commissioned services 
following submission of their quarterly reports and subsequent quarterly contract 
monitoring/management meetings. In addition to the information provided in the 
summary reports, more detailed information is available on request, including 
case studies with photographs for each contracted service, and some 
performance data on a ward basis.

Part C provides the Dearne Area Council with a progress update of the 
services/groups awarded finances through the Dearne Development Fund. 
Twelve projects were funded during 2017/18 with many of them providing match 
funding. Of these services not all of them report into the Area Council at each 
meeting, some are one off grants and some given out during that financial year 
have come to an end. The four projects above have been paid for thus far out of 
the 2018/19 financial year.  

Performance Report –Issues

Twiggs are meeting the majority of their targets however some of the targets 
had not been achieved during this quarter. Business supported and restorative 
justice sessions. This was for a number of reasons, the service had a change of 
staffing that had focussed on the other targets has these were already in the 
calendar and the service have not been able to make contact with the 
restorative team. Both of these targets will be picked up during Quarter 3. 

B-friend have only just recruited their worker and the officer and Area Manager 
are still looking at the targets which need to be coproduced with Nesta as they 
are providing some of the finances for the service. Therefore this quarter there 
will not be much to report regarding this service. 

There are no other issues to note on the contracts

Appendices 

Appendix One: Performance Report

Officer:                                     Tel:                                    Date:
Claire Dawson                           01226  775106                  26th November 2018
Dearne Area Council Manager

Environment

Growing 
the 

Economy

Page 10



  1  

Appendix One 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 DEARNE AREA COUNCIL 
Performance Report 

Q2 July 2018- Sept 2018 

Page 11



  2  

 
Dearne Area Council Priorities 

 
Table 1 below shows the Providers that have been appointed to deliver a series of 
services that address the priorities and deliver the outcomes and social value 
objectives for the Dearne Area Council.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PART A - OVERVIEW OF PERFORMANCE 
The Dearne Area Council commissions also contribute to the Councils overall 
priorities of thriving vibrant economy, stronger resilient communities and citizens 

Environment

Improving the economy

Skills and learning for work
Young People

Improving Health

Service Provider Contract 
Value/length 

Contract end date 
Environmental 
enforcement 

Kingdom 
security 

£31,000 per 
annum 

Funded until end of 
March 2019 

Private Sector 
Housing 
Enforcement 

BMBC £38,061 per 
annum 

 
Funded until end of 

March 2019 
Environmental, 
volunteering 
and education 
service 

Twiggs £75,000 per 
annum 

Funded until end of 
March 2019 

Social isolation B-friend £27,000 per 
annum 

Funded until 
September 2020 

Stronger 
resilient 

communities 

Introduction 

Thriving and 
vibrant 

economy 
Citizens 

achieving 
their 

potential 

Page 12



  3  

achieving their potential. The achievement of the outcomes which includes the 
figures from the Dearne Development fund are listed in table’s below: 
*the targets below also include the statistics from the Dearne Development Fund  
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

* not all monitoring information was submitted at this point for applicants of the Dearne 
Development Fund 
 
PART B - SUMMARY PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT REPORT FOR EACH SERVICE 
The below commissioned services, projects and groups paid for from Dearne Area 
Councils finances are based on the Dearne area priorities but also contribute 

Outcome Indicators                                                                                Yr Target         Quarter Cumulative  No. of jobs created  through area council commissions                        10                   1                  11 No. of people into jobs through DECV                                                       10                   2          2 No. of work experience placements                                                           6                    0          1 No. of apprentice through area council commissions                             1                    1                    1 No. of group/service match funded                                                            7                    7           7 Local spend (average across all contracts)                                               90%                90%        

Outcome Indicators                                                                                Yr Target         Quarter Cumulative  
  
No. of people engaged in volunteering                                                      750                    297             546   No. of new volunteers 125       90              242  No of community groups supported (Twiggs)                                            88                      30              30  No. of volunteer opportunities through commissions                             280                    71             131  
No. of local business involvement                                                                25                        3               15   

#  
Outcome Indicators                                                                                Yr Target         Quarter Cumulative  

No. residents achieving qualification                                                          40                       15               15 

  2 

No. education in schools                                                                                 4                         1                7    
No. of residents receiving benefit/debt advice services                         400                    113             436   No. of residents receive support at home   

Thriving and Vibrant Economy 

Stronger resilient communities 

Citizens achieving their potential 

Page 13



  4  

towards meeting Communities Public Health Outcomes and to Barnsley Council’s 
2020 vision of : 

 Create more and better jobs and good business growth 
 Increase skills to get more people working 
 Create more and better housing 
 Every child attends school and is successful in learning and work 
 Reducing demand through improving access to early help 
 Children are safe from harm 
 People are healthier, happier, independent and active 

At present, two contracts and one Service Level Agreement (SLA) with BMBC have 
formally completed their contract monitoring/contract management reporting.  The 
social isolation service is yet to deliver a full quarter, therefore will submit information 
at the next Area Council. The following tables therefore reflect the overview of 
performance of three contracts and milestones for social prescribing.   
(1)KINGDOM 
Kingdom environmental enforcement service Quarter 2 report submitted on 1st 

October 2018 
Dearne Area Council 
Priority 

 RAG 
rating 

Improving the economy  Satisfactory quarterly monitoring report 
and contract management meeting. 

 
Milestones achieved  

Environment Outcome indicator targets met  
Social value targets met  

Improving Health 
 

Satisfactory spend and financial 
information 

 
Overall satisfaction with delivery against 
contract 

 
Young people 
 
 
 
 
 
Performance Indicator  Yr Target Q2 Cumulative  
Patrol Hours completed 1580 465 930 
No of litter and dog fouling operations  16 8 8 

Environment: Enforcement- Kingdom 

Page 14



  5  

No of litter and dog fouling FPNs issued - 115 197 
No of parking PCNs issued - 17 21 
No. of young people attending  restorative justice - 4 10 
Income this quarter  £6,208 £8,818 
Local spend  85% 90%  
 
To date 115 FPN’s and (17 PCN’s for parking) have been issued in the area.  104 FPN’s of 
these have been for littering offences and 11 FPN’s for dog fouling offences. The Officers 
concentrate their patrols around intelligence led information from the tasking process and 
also from complaints on the street, from the community at large. There has been a definite 
mark up to date this Quarter re complaints.  Operations are ongoing and all areas continue 
to be patrolled.  We have seen an increase, throughout the Borough, of persons 
complaining of individuals throwing litter from vehicles. This is probably born from the 
change in legislation. We offer on the first instance an FPN armed with a statement from the 
witness and allow the individual to discharge their liability rather than have us compile a file 
for prosecution at court. 
 
Prosecutions continue for Littering and Dog Fouling.  To date offenders have paid 
prior to attending, Pleaded guilty prior to court or have been found guilty at court. 
There has been a 99% success rate at court.  The Revenue Raised this quarter from 
FPN’s (Fouling and Littering) is £6,208. 

 
                                  
 
 

 
 
 
*Kingdom contribution to Public Health Outcomes 

Improving the wider determinants of health 
Objective 1: improvements against wider factors which affect health and 
wellbeing and health inequalities. 
1.04 First time entrants to the youth justice system 
1.16 Utilising outdoor space for exercise and health reasons 
 

 Littering Dog 
Fouling 

Parking Total 
Quarter 1 79 3 4 86 
Quarter 2 104 11 17 132 
Quarter 3     
Quarter 4     

Page 15



  6  

Operations. 
Numerous calls made to Triage also from other members of community whilst patrolling the 
immediate area. The bulk of complaints were regarding dog fouling and specific information 
regarding possible offenders. Over a few days all Kingdom officers patrolled the area and 
were quick to identify and issue  3 x FPN’s to those allowing their dogs to foul on the 
pathways and on the field .These Dog owners were allowing their dogs off the leads to foul 
and then they’ve fail to pick it up. Also 7 x FPN’s for littering were issue up so far on the same 
area. Patrols will continue.     

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
    
 
      
 
 
 (2)Housing and migration 

Housing and migration Quarter 2 report submitted on the 2nd October  2018 
Dearne Area Council 
Priority 

 RAG 
rating 

Improving the economy  Satisfactory quarterly monitoring report 
and contract management meeting. 

 
Targets achieved  

Environment Outcome indicator targets met  
Social value targets met  

Improving Health Satisfactory spend and financial 
information 

 
Overall satisfaction with delivery against 
contract 

 
 

Page 16



  7  

 
 
 

 
The main objective of this role is to contribute towards creating and sustaining safe 
and pleasant communities within the private sector housing in the Dearne Area 
Council area.  The worker does this by proactively case managing issues that have a 
detrimental effect on others in the locality and by identifying and protecting our most 
vulnerable tenants and residents. 
 
The officer works with families and individuals, getting to know the community and 
getting access to homes that previously have not had the benefit of any kind of 
support. She also identifies problems and issues and using effective risk assessment 
to decide on the most appropriate responses.   
 
The officer aims to encourage communities to work towards raising and setting own 
standards. This includes acceptable behaviour standards, environmental standards, 
housing and property standards. 
 
During the months July to September 2018 172 complaints, queries and requests for 
service, advice and referrals.  These include advice and referrals onto other services  
Some of these were dealt on an informal basis, either speaking to the 
tenant/occupier or just sending a general advice letter; others went to more formal 
action. All cases closed within Quarter 2 are recorded as having a successful 
outcome.  
Housing Disrepair.                                                                                                                             
The officer dealt with 20 housing disrepair issues within Quarter 2, working with 
Landlords and agents to make repairs/ improvements. An insecure property was 
identified and causing a number of issues to the local community and the owner that 
occupies the property next door. The officer worked with a number of different 
agencies to ensure that the property was secured. 

Performance Indicator  Yr 
Target 

Q2 Cumulative 
Initial contacts 600 172 330 
Vulnerable households identified  40 25 36 
Property inspections 48 12 25 
People sign posted to other services 32 41 56 
Community clean ups 4 1 2 
Campaigns 4 0 4 
Local spend 90% 90% 90% 

Environment: Housing and migration-BMBC 

Page 17



  8  

                
 
Waste on Premises. 
I received and dealt with 24 Waste on Premises within Quarter 2. All tenants and/or 
Landlords were spoken to, negating the need for send any informal or formal waste 
letters to be sent this quarter asking them to remove the waste within 14 days. The 
officer worked with the tenants to improve living conditions for themselves and the 
community.  
 
 
 

 

            
 

Page 18



  9  

                            
 
Bins. 
21 contaminated bins were found during routine proactive visits within Quarter 2.  
Where large concentrations of contaminated bins were found within a small area the 
officer letter dropped the properties with a copy of their bin collection days and what 
items could/should be put into the appropriate recycling bin. The letter also had the 
officers contact information. Where possible the officer spoke face to face with 
tenants to discuss any issues with bins and recycling.  
 
21 referrals made (attaching photographs) to Waste Management requesting 
removal. 
Fly tipping. 
In total 7 fly tipping cases were found during routine proactive visits within Quarter 2.        
Where items of waste have been fly tipped and no evidence has been found, email 
sent to Neighbourhood Services along with photographic evidence requesting the 
waste to be removed. Evidence was found at 1 site and is currently being 
investigated which will could lead to a fine or prosecution.  
7 referrals made (attaching photographs) to Neighbourhood Services. 

 
 
 
 

Page 19



  10  

 
The Horse and Groom Pub 
 
The Horse and Groom Pub next to the library in Goldthorpe had become a ‘dumping 
ground’ for fly tipping from local businesses and residents and was constantly being 
broken in to. After working with the Landlord the officer ensured that the grounds 
around the pub were sufficiently cleared and that the pub was effectively secured 
against unauthorised entry and reduced danger to public health. The officer has also 
maintain contact with the landlord to ensure the pub and surrounding areas are kept 
up to standard.     

                                                                                        

Page 20



  11  

 
(3) TWIGGS 

 
Some of the targets had not been achieved during this quarter. Business supported 
and restorative justice sessions. This was for a number of reasons for this, the 
service had a change of staffing that had focussed on the other targets has these 
were already in the calendar and the service have not been able to make contact 
with the restorative team. Both of these targets will be picked up during Quarter 3.  
                                                                    
 
 
 

Improving the wider determinants of health 
Objective 1: improvements against wider factors which affect health and 
wellbeing and health inequalities. 
1.01 Children in low income families 
1.15 Statutory homelessness 
1.17 Fuel poverty 

Health improvement 
Objective 2: people are helped to live healthy lifestyles, make healthy choices 
and reduce health inequalities 
2.08 Emotional wellbeing of looked after children 

Twiggs environmental, education and volunteer service Quarter 2 report 
submitted on the 9th April 2018 

Dearne Area Council 
Priority 

 RAG 
rating 

Improving the economy  
 

Satisfactory quarterly monitoring report 
and contract management meeting 

 
Skills and learning for 
work Targets achieved  
Environment Outcome indicator targets met  

Social value targets met  
Improving Health 
 

Satisfactory spend and financial 
information 

 
Overall satisfaction with delivery against 
contract 

 
Young People 

Environment, education and volunteering -
Twiggs 

Page 21



12  

                                                                                                                
 *TWIGGS contribution to Public Health Outcomes 

Improving the wider determinants of health 
Objective 1: improvements against wider factors which affect health and 
wellbeing and health inequalities. 
1.04 First time entrants to the youth justice system 
1.16 Utilising outdoor space for exercise and health reasons 

Health Improvement 
Objective 2: people are helped to live healthy lifestyles, make healthy choices 
and reduce health inequalities 
2.13 Proportion of physically active and inactive adults 
2.23 Self-reported well being 
     
The team have worked with 18 established groups this quarter and supported 3 local 
businesses. They have had a total of 30 social action events and recruited 175 
volunteers, of which 84 were new volunteers. The volunteers worked a total of 
377.50 hours on Twiggs social action events  collecting 499 sacks of rubbish. 
Some of the activitys include:  
Railway View Goldthorpe – the team worked with two local residents who worked a 
total of 6 hours and removed 17 large sacks of rubbish.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Performance Indicator  Yr 
Target 

Q2 Cumulative 
Twiggs social action events  90 30 50 
Community groups supported  88 18 30 
Areas adopted by residents  8 4 9 
Volunteers recruited to Twiggs events 180 175 362 
Local business engagement  25 3 15 
Restorative justice sessions 4 0 3 
Impact sessions delivered to groups and schools 16 1 7 
Local spend 90% 95% 95% 

Page 22



13  

Bolton Brick Ponds- the team worked with two local residents for a total of 4 hours 
and removed 15 large sacks of rubbish.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thurnscoe Reservoir- the team worked with 15 volunteers for a total of 30 hours and 
collected 20 large sacks of rubbish.  
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
Positive Feedback  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 23



14  

 
 
 
                                                                                              
   (4) B-friend  

B-friend social isolation project 
Dearne Area Council 
Priority 

 RAG 
rating 

Improving Health Satisfactory quarterly monitoring report 
and contract management meeting 

 

Targets achieved  
Outcome indicator targets met  
Social value targets met  
Satisfactory spend and financial 
information 

 
Overall satisfaction with delivery against 
contract 

 

                                                                             

 
The Area Manager is currently working with the service and Nesta on setting the 
targets for the year. The staff member delivering this contract only started on the 1st 
of October 2018.  The team have received a great response on social media and 
have held a recruitment day on the 5th of October 2018 at Goldthorpe Library.   
 
 
 
 

Performance Indicator  Yr 
Target 

Q2 Cumulative  
Number of request for service 80   
Number of pairings 30   
Number of hours supporting individuals 483   
Number of volunteers 30   
Number of external service input TBC   
Number of groups delivered 40   
Number of volunteers 50+ 10   

Social isolation –B-Friend 

Page 24



15  

 
 
 
PART C- Dearne Development Fund 

                
Dearne Development Fund  
Projects approved on the 4th of September 2017 and 21st of March 2018. The 
starting balance for these projects was £81,827. The panel have approved twelve 
applications and overspent by £3,405.90 which will come out of the 2018/19 
approved allocation. Therefore after approving DECV, CAB and Dial continued 
finances the allocation remaining in the 2018/19 financial year is £32,425.10  
 
*The table below shows projects paid for out of 2017/18 and 2018/19 financial years 

 
 

                      Improving the wider determinants of health 
Objective 1: improvements against wider factors which affect health and 
wellbeing and health inequalities. 
1.18a Adults who have as much social contact as they would like 
1.18b Adult carers who have as much social contact as they would like 

Health Improvement 
Objective 2: people are helped to live healthy lifestyles, make healthy choices 
and reduce health inequalities 
2.13a Physically active adults 
2.23 Self reported well-being 

SERVICE PRIORITY PROJECT 
TITLE 

COST START END Reports 
CAB Improving 

Health 
Dearne area 
financial 
inclusion 
outreach 
project 

£8,069 Oct 2018 Sept 
2019 

Report 
included 
from April-
Sept 

Dial Drop in Improving 
Health 

improving 
the 

economy 

Dearne drop 
in advice 

£6,300 Jan 2018 Dec 
2019 

Report 
included for 
last grant  

Goldthorpe 
Development 
Group 

Improving 
health 

In your prime 
get together 

£4,000 Dec 2017 Dec 
2018 

Report 
included  

Fused 
imagination 

Young 
people 

Goldthorpe 
centre for 
learning and 

£14,586 Oct 2017 August 
2018 

Report 
included 

Page 25



16  

 
Citizens Advice 
Since the beginning of October 2017 when this funding period began, the project has 
seen a total of 218 client contacts. During this quarter (July – September 2018) we 
have delivered 23 advice sessions across 13 x 3.5 hour outreaches and made a total 
of 52 client contacts.  (38 for the generalist and 14 for the debt adviser) 
 
This quarter the generalist adviser has assisted clients to claim £71,240 of additional 
benefits - these benefit gains were distributed amongst 11 different clients with an 
average gain of £6,476 per client. The YTD total now stands at £175,619. 
 
This quarter the debt specialist has negotiated three financial settlements on behalf 
of the clients she has worked with. The YTD total amount of problem debt that the 
project has managed has now reached £278,346 
 
 Case Study 1 

 
Client is 63 and married and lives in their own property which is owned out-right. 
Client lives with their spouse. Client and spouse are unemployed. Client’s income 
consists of Industrial Injuries Benefit at £62.92 per week and an Occupational 
Pensions at £300 per month. Client’s spouse receives no benefits but does have 
over £16,000 in savings.  
Client stated that they were working on the basis of a 6-month contract for a local 
company. After the 6-month contract was up, they made the decision to stop work 
altogether due to ill health.  
Client wanted to know what benefits they could claim. CAB completed a benefit 
check for the client. Due to the high amount of savings the spouse has, client is not 

creating arts 
Reds in the 
community 

Young 
people 

Premier 
league Kicks 
programme 

£7,672 November 
2017   

June 
2018 

Report 
Included 

Dearne 
Electronic 
community 
village 

Skills and 
learning 
for work 

Employability 
project 

£14,800 August 
2018 

March 
2019 

Report 
included 
 
 
 

TADS Health 
and 

Young 
people 

Young 
people’s 
well-being 
project 

£7,548.82 April 2018 March 
2019 

Not 
included 

Bolton on 
Dearne Ex 
service 
men’s club 

Health defibrillator £1,301.70 April 2018 April 
2018 

Update 
included 

Page 26



17  

eligible for Universal Credit, however there are other disability benefit options 
available.  
Looked at the possibility of Personal Independence Payment (PIP) a benefit that 
does not take into consideration National Insurance, other income or savings. Client 
may be eligible for this. Client explained that they suffer with bad knees which make 
it difficult to walk. Due to this client needs help from the spouse to do certain things. 
When calculating PIP, client may be eligible for the Standard Rate Daily Living - 
£57.30 per week and possibly Standard Rate Mobility at £22.65 per week.  
Total Benefit Gain: £79.95 per week - £319.80 per month - £4157.40 per year 
CAB looked at the possibility of New Style Employment And Support Allowance 
(ESA). This benefit is paid to client due to ill health. It takes into consideration client’s 
National Insurance Contributions and any pensions that they have, but it does not 
take into consideration any savings. This benefit is paid to client fortnightly. Client will 
need a fit note from their doctor. Before being assessed at a medical assessment 
client could potentially receive £73.10 per week. 
Benefit Gain – After being assessed at a medical: £110.75 per week - £221.50 
fortnight - £5759 per year. 
Total Benefit Gain for PIP and ESA: £190.70 per week - £762.80 per month - 
£9916.99 per year. 
Client also mentioned that their spouse suffers with ill health as well and had tried to 
claim Contribution-Based ESA, where it was discovered that the small family 
business the spouse had been working for had not been paying National Insurance 
and therefore they were not entitled to any Contribution-Based Benefits. Client 
wanted to know if their spouse could claim PIP instead. Client stated that their 
spouse has some care needs and mobility issues which could make them eligible for 
Standard Rate Daily Living - £57.30 per week and possibly Standard Rate Mobility at 
£22.65 per week.  
Overall benefit gain for the spouse : £79.95 per week - £319.80 per month - 
£4157.40 per year 

 
 
 

Page 27



18  

 
Dial 
During the second quarter the project delivered 12 sessions at Goldthorpe Library to 
51 residents. Actual Benefit gain to date: £144,912  
 
 
Issue Specific Issue No of Enquiries 
Benefit Appeals Mandatory Reconsideration PIP 3 
 Mandatory Reconsideration DLA 1 
 Mandatory Reconsideration ESA 2 
 Appeal Preparation DLA 1 
 Appeal Preparation ESA 1 
 Appeal Preparation PIP 1 
 SSCS1 ESA 1 
 SSCS1 PIP 6 
Benefits Attendance Allowance 3 
 Benefit Check 5 
 Disability Living Allowance  1 
 Disability Living Allowance - Child 2 
 Employment and Support Allowance 15 
 Pension Credit 1 
 Personal Independence  Payment 14 
Disability Information Blue Badge 1 
Housing Housing Application 3 
Total  61 
 
Case Study 
 
Before DIAL  
 
Mrs H attended outreach as her Contribution Based Employment & Support was due 
to end after 365 days of being in the Work Related Activity Group.  
 
Advice provided by DIAL 
 
When a client applies for Employment & Support Allowance they are placed into one 
of two groups following the assessment phase after a face to face assessment.  
Contributory Based Employment & Support Allowance for a client in the Work 
Related Activity Group ends after 365 days and a client is transferred to Income 
Based Employment & Support Allowance.  Mrs H has a partner who works and his 
income is taken into account when assessing Income Based Employment & Support 
Allowance which would result in her not qualifying for a payment.  We wrote to the 
Employment & Support Allowance department for her to be reassessed and placed 
into the Support Group.  The client received a ESA50 Capability for Work 
Questionnaire to assess if she qualifies for the Support Group and returned to 
outreach where we completed it on her behalf.   
 
After DIAL  
 
Mrs H’s was reassessed and place into the Support Group and her payment 
continued. 
 

Page 28



19  

Mrs H said 
 
“I can only say thank you I don’t know what people do without you. I am so grateful”. 
 
Acknowledged Outcome  More money to live on  More confidence  Improved Health and Well Being 

 
Goldthorpe Development Group 
Six of the ladies were asked about their experience of coming to the events. They 
said that they attended nearly every event that the group had put on over the past 
three years and that it was the highlight of their month. They really enjoy being able 
to meet up as friends in such a relaxed and happy environment.  They were 
especially pleased that they themselves could contribute to it, albeit in a small way, 
by baking. Grace, in particular has been praised for her wonderful ‘Mince Pies’ over 
the Christmas period.  
All six of them attend under their own steam, five walk and Pat drives in herself. 
They noted in particular how good the food was, with special praise for the variety 
and quantity that is on offer. The entertainment was also praised especially the 
different types of acts that our group were able to book.  
There was a unanimous ‘Marvellous Job’ from all six of them. 

Goldthorpe Development Group   
 January Feb March April May June July August Sept 
People attending event 71 75 76 77 79 79 82 70 85 
Providers attending events 1 2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 
Volunteers 9 11 8 12 11 11 12 14 12 
New volunteers 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 
 
Fused Imagination 
This project is aimed at young people, families and communities giving them the 
skills and experience they need to succeed. The project requires regular activities 
that will help raise their confidence and aspirations. The project took place between 
April and October 2018 and provided 25 sessions to Dearne children. Thirty young 
people participated in the activities and twenty six sessions were delivered over a six 
month period.  
 

Page 29



20  

 
 

 
Reds in the community 
The Premier League Kicks sessions at Dearne ALC finished in the summer. 
However the team have been using left over money from the Premier League Core 
funding to continue them. This money will be used up by Christmas 2018 / January 
2019.  
From the Dearne area funding awarded in August 2017 and the Premier League 
Kicks sessions, they have engaged with 175 participants. This breaks down to 144 
participants at Dearne ALC and 31 participants during the 4-week delivery at 
Houghton Road Playing Fields.  In total they have now engaged with 271 
participants since they first started delivery in March 2017. Throughout the 
programme they have engaged with 6 volunteers. The participants have also 
benefitted from playing in a Premier League Kicks competition against clubs such as 
Newcastle United, Middlesbrough and more.  
 
 

Page 30



21  

Dearne Electronic Community Village 
This new project started on the 20th of August 2018, since August Rory has recruited 
8 new learners and is still working with 15 learnings requiring job search support. All 
learners attended a minimum of 3 hours per week.  A further 2 people have also 
gained employment since August. From this year alone the Rory has helped 19 
people gain employment through is one to one approach.  
The partnership with the jobcentre is still working very well for referrals (Over 80% of 
referrals are from the job centre in Mexborough or Emma Jones, the outreach DWP 
worker at Thurnscoe Library),Rory is hoping this will continue despite various other 
agencies offering similar provision setting up in the area.  Rory has been in touch 
with the DWP who assure me I am the preferred choice for referrals   
Case study 
“D enrolled with me in May, 2018.  He was referred by the local jobcentre.  I realised 
with D pretty quickly that he was in a muddle with pretty much everything.  He 
couldn’t understand why he hadn’t received a UC payment, despite signing and 
filling in the forms.  The first thing I did was sort this out.  The DWP had made a 
mistake but also D hadn’t understood the need to log in to his online account.  
Luckily this was rectified but D was in quite a bit of debt with the DWP.  D did have 
some computer skills so we decided to make the primary focus of sessions job 
search, applications and interview prep.  He was already applying for jobs but not 
filling in the journals on UC.  At this point he wasn’t even logging into his UC 
account, which had a lot to do with his lack of payments. Although he didn’t show it, I 
could tell D was beginning to show signs of serious stress.  
As D had experience in Warehouses, we decided to apply for as many as possible.  
In the meantime we sorted out D CSCS card, which would widen the scope of the 
search.  We applied for over 100 positions in Barnsley, Rotherham, Doncaster.  
 
D passed his Computer course easily and did most of the Learn my Way course.  
Finally a phonecall came through in September 2018.  He has just started a trial at 
A&S packing.  He is now working fulltime, has a new house and can actually (he tells 
me) afford to decorate.  D is staying in touch and will let me know the outcome of his 
trial.” 
TADS 
TADS worked with 4 young people from the ALC and 8 from the local primary schools. The 
ALC figures are lower this quarter due to the young people needing more intensive support. 
The staff provided complimentary therapies such as Indian head massage, hand massages 
and reflexology. The young people were shown how to do basic self-help techniques such 
as breathing exercises and shown the reflex points in their hands. 
Bolton on Dearne Ex-service men’s Club 
The Club has had a change on committee but they now have three quotes, they are 
in the process of finalising which one to purchase and are currently looking for 
training for the defibrillator.                                          

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

DEARNE AREA COUNCIL 26th November 2018

Report of the  
Dearne Area Council Manager

Dearne Area Council Update with regards the community magazine 

1.0

1.1
       

1.2 

Purpose of Report

This report provides members with an update regarding the fifth and sixth 
editions of the community magazine

This report provides members with the option of commissioning two more 
editions in the Summer and Winter of 2019

2.0

2.1

 

2.2

3.0   

3.1

4.0

4.1  

Recommendations

That members note the completion of the fifth edition of the community 
magazine

That members approve the costs in relation to commissioning two more editions 
of the community magazine in 2019

Community magazine fifth and sixth editions

The Area Council commissioned the two editions of the community magazine on 
the 22nd of January 2018. The first edition was distributed to household in 
October 2018 and the 2nd edition is due out early 2019. 

The only cost associated with providing a community magazine was officer time 
and the distribution costs, with the latter costing slightly less than the £2,800 that 
was earmarked. This was due to a couple of issue that were highlighted by the 
area manager with regards distribution. Therefore the total cost of the magazine 
in the 2018 financial year came to £2,658.76. The magazines are 24 pages in 
total, with 50% being editorial content and the remainder advertising. 

Community magazine 2019

The Area Team have looked at other alternatives in order to distribute a 
community magazine such as the use of volunteers and more locally based 
delivery services. However this alternative came with risks with regards having 
to rely on volunteers to have to distribute the magazine to all households in a 

Page 33

Dac.26.11.2018/4



timely manner.  

In order to distribute two more editions during the Summer and Winter of 2019 it 
will cost approximately £3,040.76 which can be earmarked out of 2019/20 
Dearne Area Council allocation. 

Officer:                                     Tel:                                    Date:
Claire Dawson                           01226  775106                  26th November 2018
Dearne Area Council Manager

Page 34



BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

DEARNE AREA COUNCIL 26th November 2018

Report of the  
Dearne Area Council Manager

Dearne Area Council Finances 

1.0

1.1

Purpose of Report

The purpose of the report is for members to have sight of spend to date for 
2018/19 and 2019/20

2.0    Recommendations

2.1  That members note the current financial position and the impact on future 
budgets 2019/20 onwards should future commissions be agreed

3.0

3.1

3.2 

3.3

Area Council Financial update

During 2018/19 the Area Council had an allocation of £200k for the 2018/19 
financial year together with unspent monies from 2017/18 they had a starting 
budget of £208,467.96 During 2018/19 the Area Council agreed to continue 
with the environmental enforcement, private sector housing and the 
environmental, education and volunteering service, they have also allocated 
£65k to the Dearne Development Fund in order to meet area priorities. At the 
Area Council on the 30th of July 2018 members approved £4K match funding 
with Nesta for the social isolation project bringing the total spend during 
2018/19 to £210,579.76.  With income to date of £8,818 from the FPN this 
leaves a remaining balance of £6,706.20 to spend on Dearne Area priorities 

At the Area Council on the 1st of October 2018 members agreed the 
procurement of the education, environment and volunteer service at a cost of 
£75,000 per year. They also agreed an extension to the housing and migration 
officer role for the Dearne, which will come to approximately £30,523. To date 
out of the Area Council allocation for 2019/20 the Area Council have spent a 
total of £100,523

Dearne Development Fund

At the Area Council on the 22nd of January 2018 members agreed to earmark 
£65k to the Development Fund during 2018/19 to spend on Dearne priorities. 
During 2018  they have allocated £14,800 to Dearne Electric Community 
Village and that project ends in March 2019.  £6,300 to Dial which will see a 

Page 35

Dac.26.11.2018/5



4.0

continuation of the service already provided and the project will end in 
December 2019. Finally they allocated £8,069 to CAB and that project will end 
in September 2019. Therefore the Dearne Area Council have an allocation of 
£32,425.10 remaining to spend on area priorities, this includes the overspend of 
£3,495.90 during 2017/18.

Appendices

Appendix 1: Financial update 

Officer                                        Tel:                                Date:
Claire Dawson                           01226  775106          26TH November  2018
Dearne Area Council Manager

Page 36



Appendix One: Financial Update 

External Funding

Organisation Duration of funds Amount
Nesta- social isolation 2018-2020 £38,000

 Area Council Spend 2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20

 Base allocation £200,000 £200,000 £200,000 £200,000

 Carry forward +£55,438 +£21,299 +£19,665.96 +£8,467.96

 Total allocation for year £255,438 £221,299 £219,665.96  £208,467.96

Environmental Enforcement -£ 18,465 -£ 27,898 -£27,898 -27,898

Environmental Enforcement - 
BMBC contribution

-£ 5,000       -£5,500
   -£5,500 -5,500

Community Newsletter -£1,211 -£2,198.04 -£2,800 -£2,658.76

Training for Employment -£ 37,000

Private Sector Rented 
Housing Management / 
Enforcement

     -£62,300  - £12,000
   -£36,081 -£30,523 -£30,523

Dearne Clean & Tidy -£ 75,000 - £43,736 -£75,000 -£75,000 -£75,000

Dearne Development Fund -£ 62,646 -£95,000 -£70,000 -£65,000

Ward Alliance’s       -£20,000

Contribution to social 
isolation project

       -£4,000 

Contribution towards Railway 
Embankment 

      -£10,000

 Total spend (actual) £261,622 £216,332.04 £217,279 £210,579.76 £100,523

Allocation remaining -£6,184 +£4967.96 +£2,386.96 -£ 2,111.80

FPN income received
+£27,483 +£14,698

+£6,081 +£2,610

+£6,208

Final Allocation remaining +£21,299 +£19,665.96 £8,467.96 £6,706.20

Page 37



Dearne Development Fund

Organisation Duration of funds Amount Total allocation 
remaining 

Dearne Electronic 
community village

July-March 2019 £14,800 £46,794.10

DIAL January 2019-31st December 2019 £6,300 £40,494.10
CAB October 2018-25th September 

2019
£8,069 £32,425.10

Page 38



BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report of Dearne Area Council 
Manager

The Dearne Area Council education, environment and volunteer service

1.0 Purpose of Report 

1.1 For members to consider an increase to the contract price with regards the 
education, environment and volunteer service.

2.0      Recommendations

2.1 That Members of the Dearne Area Council approve a further 10k to the 
amount already allocated for the education, environment and volunteer 
service

3.0     Education, environment and volunteer service
     
3.1 At the Dearne Area Council on the 1st of October members approved the 

procurement and finances for the education, environment and volunteer 
service from March 2019. The service will be a two year contract with the 
option to extend for a further two years. 

3.2 The current approved allocation stands at 75k however this price has not 
taken into consideration inflation over the last couple of years. Therefore in 
order to ensure we get maximum coverage and staffing for the area it is 
necessary to raise the contract price by a further 10k. Therefore if approved 
this will mean that pending finances and performance the education, 
environment and volunteer service will cost the Area Council 85k per year. 

Officer:                                     Tel:                                    Date:
Claire Dawson                           01226  775106                  26th November 2018
Dearne Area Council Manager

Dearne Area Council Meeting

Page 39

Dac.26.11.2018/6



This page is intentionally left blank



1

DEARNE APPROACH STEERING GROUP

Notes of the Meeting held at the Salvation Army Hall Goldthorpe: 
17th of September

Members Present: Derek Bramham (Chair), Claire Dawson, Dianne McQueen, Amy Parker, 
Jackie Kenning, Cllr Philips, Alan George, Dani Stott, Walt Boydell, Louise Jackson, Carol 
Booth, April Fisher, Sara Scholes, Kate Faulkes, Claire Beecroft, Cllr Noble, Donna Gregory, 
Julie Goddard, Paul Elsworth, Aimee Turner, Alisha Johnson, Mark Spooner, Jo Sharpe

Apologies: Sarah Cartwright, Stephen Abson, James Pierce, Helen Jaggar, Kat Clarke, Andy 
Denham, Dawn Caulton, Alison Sykes, Lorna Lewis

Welcome and Introductions: - A round of introductions took place 
and new members were welcomed to the group. 

 Apologies: - As listed above

Action By

Notes of Meeting held 23rd July 2018  
Matters Arising – 

An amended was made regarding Big Local Goldthorpe on the 
previous minutes

Page 41

Dac.26.11.2018/7



2

Discussion Items
Human Kind Housing –Mark Spooner
Human Kind is a charity and is the new name for the organisation 
formally known as DISC. Part of their work is around social housing 
and bringing empty properties back into use. They work with clients 
that don’t have access to housing for a variety of reason but the team 
are working closely with the housing options team. The charity work 
very closely with the people accessing their housing schemes in 
order to put them in a better position to take on their own tenancy. 
They have just renovating a property on Straight Lane and looking at 
two other properties in the Dearne Area. 
 
Mark.Spooner@humankindcharity.org.uk

B-Friend social isolation- Mike Niles
B-Friend is the new social isolation service for the Dearne Area. They 
will be working with older people that are socially isolated and aim to 
recruit local volunteers to undertake this support. The volunteers will 
be DBS checked, trained, interviewed and supervised. Referrals can 
be online, by email or over the phone, it is important to note that they 
do not except referrals for people with Dementia. They are looking for 
venues in the Dearne area to have group sessions

mike.niles@letsbfriend.org.uk
07523 698530

       

Housing

Housing Growth- Sara Scholes
Bungalows on Beever Street are due to complete March 2019. The 
team intend to do welcome packs for all new tenants. There will also 
be a green space review in Thurnscoe. 
Seasons , Thurnscoe – Phase 2 Keepmoat are on site delivering 129 
units – 109 Open Market Sale and 20 affordable Rent Mix of 2 & 3 
bedroom homes, and 2 bedroom bungalows (all bungalows are for 
sale) The Show home will open October First for sale units complete 
Jan 19 - 7 reservations received First affordable available June 19

The old school site isn’t a Housing site – it’s being considered for 
retail development. I’ll ask Paul Allison in Estates if he can provide 
any further info.

 

MS to update the group 
at a future meeting

All can refer into this 
scheme.
MN to link in with 
Homes and District 
Nursing to attend team 
meetings

SS to discuss content 
of welcome packs with 
group at a future 
meeting

Page 42

mailto:Mark.Spooner@humankindcharity.org.uk
mailto:mike.niles@letsbfriend.org.uk


3

Berneslai Home- Dianne McQueen
Many of the issues dealt with are around untidy gardens. Fly tipping 
is also an issue but the team have been working with the 
enforcement officer. 24th of September is recycling week and the 
team intent to go out and do some community work. The team would 
like to link in with waste management in order to go out together. 
Summer fun with partners was a great success and going to evaluate 
the event with the area team. The group had a lengthy conversation 
about replacement and contaminated bins and how long it was taking 
for pick up and drop offs. 

Housing and migration officer- Dani Stock/ Walt Boydel
Attending various locations in partnership with Walt, looking at 
gardens, bins, repairs etc. Already doing a drop in at the Salvation 
Army and looking to do one down at the Snap Tin café. 
WB- no major issues things seem to be moving in the right direction, 
although there have been some issues in the park, but the team has 
linked with Kingdom. There is still an issue around people being 
reluctant to give out names and address when reporting issues. Any 
issues need feeding through the mail box

Safer@barnsley.gov.uk

Health

Community Matron- Joanne Sharpe
The community nursing team are now using VARMM to link all of the 
partners working with a particular individual to ensure that they 
receive the best possible care, they have seen some success with 
this approach to date.

Live Well Barnsley-Claire Beecroft
The post has now been extended until next March so CB will continue 
her work on the site. They are looking to getting more health 
providers on the system and this will be a useful tool whilst out and 
about speaking to their clients. 

Jobs skills and training

Coalfields- Louise Jackson
They are working with providers in area and updating the what’s on 

DM to link in with DS 
during recycling week. 
CD to send email to 
waste management 
about their input into 
re-cycling week

DM to ask if we got a 
van if the team could 
pick up replacement 
bins

Page 43

mailto:Safer@barnsley.gov.uk


4

guide and the welcome packs for new services users. They have 
organized an opportunity knocks event in the library on the 3rd of 
October 10.30-3.30pm. 

The group discussed Debt advice and CD stated that before we look 
at other providers providing this support the support that already 
exists needs to be utilized. 

Adult Learning- Carol Booth
ASCL continue to provide support in the area through provision at 
The Factory. Four different workshops are available for customers to 
book onto. 

English, maths and ICT assessments can be arranged through 
Joanne Batley (Joannebatley@barnsley.gov.uk) who delivers at the 
Factory  or through contacting 01226 775270

Courses for Food Hygiene, First Aid, Health and Safety can also be 
delivered on site (if required and for sufficient numbers) - information 
in booklet attached. There is no funding for the level 3 courses, but 
level 2 courses may have fee remittance depending on benefit the 
customer claims. To book onto these courses, or for further 
information  please contact sallydobbs@barnsley.gov.uk or 
andrewdenham@barnsley.gov.uk

Salvation Army-Jackie Kenning
The team has been busy doing the summer fun activities with other 
partners. Looking at doing another activity during half term. The team 
are working with the family centers and doing some cooking classes 
on a Saturday. Still doing collections from major supermarkets who 
have been brilliant and they have a few more coming on board. 

      

Big Local Thurnscoe- Derek 
One of the houses has now been sold and there is interest in the 
other one. The group has organized a Halloween event on the 27th of 
October and the Christmas lights are due to be switched on the 1st of 
December. The Christmas event will be around the library and the 
male voice choir is going to attend. The CEO from the local trust 
came to visit last week and Thurnscoe took them on a magical 
mystery tour of the projects they had been working on in the area. 

Page 44

mailto:Joannebatley@barnsley.gov.uk
mailto:sallydobbs@barnsley.gov.uk
mailto:andrewdenham@barnsley.gov.uk


5

They are also working with David Malsom in order to apply for new 
funds in relation to future housing projects. 

Big Local Goldthorpe- April Fisher
Fairly quiet at the moment but got a business plan now and are 
looking at undertaking more housing projects, new builds in Bolton 
On Dearne. The Arts festival went well although there were issues 
with the venue. The memory café will be starting at the snap tin every 
Tuesday 10-12. The CEO asked for thanks to be given to the 
embankment group for all of their hard work on site

info@goldthorpeboltonbiglocal.org.uk

Thurnscoe Park – Pauline Philips
The park received Gold in this year’s Barnsley in Bloom and they are 
still continuing their work with the local Schools. Gooseacher also 
received an award in this year’s Bloom and it was the first time they 
had entered. 

Goldthorpe Development Group
Bounce into summer went really well. They are organizing their 
Halloween and Christmas events. They have also done a joint bid 
with the Playhouse for social isolation, which will be an extension of 
what they have been doing already in the Unity

CD to pass on thanks 
to the embankment 
group

MN to send dates of 
GDG events to CD

Family Centre- Aimee Parker
The team worked with the area team and salvation army on the 
summer fun activities and received referrals from these events. The 
team are also planning cook and eat with the Company Shop and 
Salvation Army. They are undertaking a 0-19 drop in every week with 
different themes. They are continuing with heart start and have 
planned different activities for different age groups in the half term 
holidays. 

Dearne Area Council- Claire Dawson
All commissions are still going well. The embankment group access 
route is now complete and the group are going to continue cleaning 
the area. CD and JS have been part of a group to bring social and 
health care providers working closer together so will keep the group 
up to date with progress

CD to include family 
workers in the summer 
fun evaluation

AT to link in with 
district nursing and B 
Homes to promote 
service

Page 45

mailto:info@goldthorpeboltonbiglocal.org.uk


6

Making Space 

Making Space is a service that is working with all carers across the 
borough regardless of background. They are doing a pop up in 
Goldthorpe Library every Wednesday. They also have a wellbeing 
funding pot which can give individuals up to £250 each. This can be 
for anything that aids wellbeing but cannot be spent on bills. They 
have planned an open day on the 24th of October.

WorkingWin

WorkingWin is a Health led employment trial and anyone can refer 
including Vol/comm sector workers. The team can work with people 
either in work or off sick. Each coach will work with 6 employers a 
week and are doing some good work around working with them on 
the various issues that employees may present with. The team are 
doing well with referrals in the Dearne. 

P.Elsworth@syha.co.uk
Any Other Business: May would like to see an embankment 
presentation at a future meeting

Date of Next Meeting –  
19th November 2018
Date of Future Meetings have all been put in the calendar– To be 
held at 3.30pm  in the Salvation Army Hall

Page 46

mailto:P.Elsworth@syha.co.uk


1

Action/
Decision 

2. Minutes from last meeting 

Page 1- Cllr Noble wanted to thank everyone on behalf of the Ward Alliance for attending and 
what great feedback she’s had from the families in the whole of the borough. 
page 4- Cllr Gardiner asked if the Dearne Highgate application was followed up to see if the 
group was a different one to Highgate wmc, Marie confirmed she had spoken to the chair of 
their group who confirmed they were a different group.

3. Summer fun evaluation

Sadie Youel fed back the statistics of all 6 events and asked the group for comments on what the 
Ward Alliance could look at providing in the future through their priorities, Sadie mentioned that 
for February half term the area team are planning an event in Thurnscoe, Bolton on Dearne and 
Goldthorpe. May suggested could we hold one of the activities at st Andrews square as some 
kids miss out down the bottom end of the area.  Sadie asks for suggestions on a theme for the 
February Half Term sessions – no suggestions were given, Marie asked them to take the 
information away and come back in January with some fresh ideas that coincides against the 
results from the summer holidays information that was handed out earlier.  Cllr Noble suggested 
that we could look at physical outdoor activity as well as giving them a meal, maybe breakfast, 
Lunch & afternoon could be an option.  Mari & Sadie will be meeting up in the next 2 weeks to 
concrete plans and invited anyone to join in with ideas.

Cllr Noble informed the group that Barnsley has a big event next year to do with bikes - could we 
look into this funding to get a bike park there is funding out there available to this, this could be 
something that the Ward Alliance could pay for.  Cllr Sixsmith also mentioned that funding could 
be sourced via the Crime and Police Commissioners Funding if this is something that the Ward 
Alliance wants to look at.

Sadie to send out 
meeting date to WA 
members for 
delivering February 
activities for FSM

Cllr Noble to look at 
other areas for bike 
parks & feedback

Dearne Ward Alliance
MEETING NOTES

Meeting Title: Dearne Ward Alliance

Date & Time: 18th October 12:30
Location: Goldthorpe Library, Barnsley Road, Goldthorpe, S63 9NE

Attendees Apologies

Cllr Charlotte Johnson (Chaired meeting in absence of Cllr Phillips),  Cllr 
Gardiner, Cllr Sixsmith, Cllr Gollick, Cllr Noble, Donna Gregory, Tina Brooks, 
Derek Bramham, Dave Perry ,  Terry Walton, Marie Sinclair & Sadie Youel.

Cllr Pauline Phillips, Alan George, 
Charlotte Williams & Wendy Cain.

Page 47

Dac.26.11.2018/8



3

4. Finance update
Dearne South WA has a balance of £7239.26 whilst Dearne North WA balance is £4887.59
Dearne South working fund has £206.24 available (monies still in bank account for PROM 2019) 
is £941.84 + £348.51 in cash  = £1318.26 balance for this years prom perfect project, Sadie will 
be running this project with Christie from North East Area Team.

5. Funding applications

There were only 2 applications at the meeting up for discussion.

BMBC First Aid Training 
To provide a 3 day first Aid at work training course to volunteers/community reps that currently 
run activities around the Dearne Area. This training could help groups be more sustainable by 
allowing them provide their own First Aid and not buy in the service.  It will also benefit the 
individual to upskill them and give more confidence in case any accidents happen within their 
groups/organisations, First aid and CPR saves lives, this training gives critical knowledge and 
confidence to effectively manage an emergency without fear or confusion. All agreed.

Care leavers Christmas dinner
 This application was to provide a Christmas meal and transport for care experienced young 
people from across the borough that will otherwise be spending Christmas day alone.  The 
project supports a new group who plan to arrange a Christmas meal every year and that will 
fundraise to support this project in the future. Marie explained more about the application, 
everyone voted yes.  Cllr Sixsmith also requested a thankyou letter be drawn up to Tankersley 
Manor who is giving some free meals to the young adults too.

6. Group updates 
BODVAG
Vicky gave updates regarding the forthcoming events including - Halloween party for the whole 
community on the 28th October at st Andrews square and a Christmas light switch on the 2nd 
December at st Andrew square. 

Big local Thurnscoe
Derek updated that Big Local Thurnscoe have been discussing plans at their meeting to look into 
costings for a bike skate plaza; they were met with a provider to look at the area between the 
MUGA and the Hickleton Bowling Green on Houghton Road, which would be an ideal place to 
have this, it would incorporate skate and biking for the main teenagers and help to assist in the 
youth provision and anti-social behavior.  Derek mentioned that Marie had a phone call from 
Berneslai Homes regarding the closure of the Houghton Road Community Center which the 
current committee can no longer run the venue, so it became available for a new committee for 
a short while, and if no interest then the building would be handed back to Barnsley Council 
(which inevitable would mean been boarded up).  After having a conversation at the BLT 
meeting the previous month Marie stated that Big Local may be interested in using the facility 
and would take this to their next meeting, which had a positive response from them and the 
community wanting to keep such a lovely community hub. Big Local Thurnscoe has agreed to the 
running costs for the first 12 months and has enrolled several other members of the community 
and users of the centre to help with the running of it , Derek asked if anyone was interested in 
been part of the committee to let him know, asap.

Sadie to update at 
next meeting with 
future progress.

Marie to finalise 
details of training 
sessions & send out 
to all WA members 
for any community 
interest.

Marie to draft up a 
thankyou letter to 
Tankersley Manor 
from the WA for 
their lovely gesture 
and donation to this 
project.

Marie to attend first 
meetings to support 
Big Local with setting 
up new group if 
required.

Page 48



3

BLT Events in Thurnscoe - 
Saturday 27th October 2pm - 6pm Halloween Spooktacular ‘Thurnscoe park light show’ a group 
coming and doing a talk around in the midst Hansel and Gretel, pumpkin carving spooky face 
painting and showing them how to put this make up on.
Saturday 24th November Thurnscoe male voice choir St Helens church hall £8 a ticket including 
refreshments Janet at Thurnscoe library.
Saturday 1st December Thurnscoe light switch with a 20ft Christmas tree outside Thurnscoe 
Library – everyone welcome.  
A 3 day event in the New Year (Dates to be confirmed) from the Digital Center at Barnsley for 
people who want to set up in business a 3 day course for free support  them in discussions in 
assistance with Barnsley council to purchase and regenerate the Thurnscoe hotel. (Watch this 
space)
Cllr Noble praised Big Local Thurnscoe on their work and what they have achieved over the past 
few years, May stated that she was disappointed with Goldthorpe Highgate & Bolton on Dearne 
Big Local as there seems to be little happening and they don’t have much contact with the Ward 
Alliance or feeding back to the community - Marie commented that she would ask April Fisher 
(Big Local Development Officer) to come to the next meeting in January and feedback their work 
and future plans to the group, all agreed this would be a great idea.

Goldthorpe Development Group
Cllr Noble gave details of the forthcoming events - Halloween party & Christmas Market.

7. Dates for the Diary’s
27th October 2pm – 6pm Halloween Spooktacular in Thurnscoe Park, High Street, Thurnscoe
28th October 2pm – 4pm BODVAG Halloween event at St Andrews Square, Bolton on Dearne
30th October – 10am railway embankment meeting at Goldthorpe Library, Goldthorpe
8th November 11am-12pm Goldthorpe Library coffee morning ‘Sing a long’ we’ll meet again
13th November 10:30am - 12:30pm Winter Warmth Event at Dearne playhouse
9th December 12pm – 4pm Goldthorpe Christmas Market, Market Street, Goldthorpe
13th December 12pm - Ward Alliance Christmas Lunch (Carvery), Crown Inn Barnburgh
15th December 2pm – 4pm, Churches Together Christmas Fayre, Pentecostal Church, Goldthorpe
15th December 2pm – 4pm, Advent Sheep trail Christmas celebration, Salvation Army

8. A.O.B
Cllr Sixsmith asked if Peter Shields had been into office to request an application for a bugle at 
the Remembrance Service in Bolton on Dearne, Marie said no application had been requested, 
but as it was too late for the next meeting to maybe to look at a donation from the working 
fund, all Dearne South members agreed to donate £200.00

As there isn’t another meeting until January 2019 it was agreed that if any applications came in 
before December 31st an emergency meeting would be called or a ring round & email would be 
required.

9. Date and time of the next meeting 
 24th January 12:30pm
 7th March 12.30pm

Marie to invite April 
Fisher to January’s 
meeting.

Marie to email Peter 
& sort out payment 
if required.

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                     
Dearne North Ward Alliance 

Performance Report 

2017 - 2018 

            

          

    

                                             

      Page 51

Dac.26.11.2018/9



2 
 

 

Dearne North Ward Alliance Priorities 

 

 The Dearne North Ward Alliance also contributes to the Councils overall priorities of 

thriving vibrant economy, stronger resilient communities and citizens achieving their 

potential. The achievement of the outcomes is solely based on Ward Alliance applications 

 

 

 

 

 

Pride in 
Dearne 
North 

Quality of 
Life 

Jobs Skills 
and 

Training 

Youth 
provision 

Information 
and 

support 

Outcome Indicators                                                                                                                
 

Achieved 
to date 

No of Ward Alliance applications    14 
No. of groups that have received match funding    7 

Outcome Indicators                                                                                                               
 

Achieved 
to date 

No. of adult volunteers                                                                                                   66 
No. of young people volunteering                                                                                  19 
No. of new volunteers                   12 
No. of events hitting priorities through successful WA funding   15 

Outcome Indicators                                                                                                                
 

Achieved 
to date 

No of schools actively taking part in community events/social action in         4 

Stronger 

resilient 

communities 

Introduction 

Thriving and 

vibrant 

economy 

Citizens 

achieving 

their 

potential 

Thriving and Vibrant Economy 

Stronger resilient communities 

Page 52



3 
 

 

Improving the wider determinants of health 
Objective 1: improvements against wider factors which affect health and wellbeing and health 
inequalities 
1.04i First time entrants to the youth justice system 

1.06i Adults with learning disabilities and in contact with mental health services in stable 
accommodation 

1.08i Percentage of people aged 16-64 in employment 

1.11i Domestic abuse – related incidents & crimes 

1.13i First time offenders 

1.16i Utilising outdoor space for exercise and health reasons 
1.17i Fuel Poverty 

1.18i Social isolation 

Health improvement 
Objective 2: people are helped to live healthy lifestyles, make healthy choices and reduce health 
inequalities 
2.11i Diet 

2.13i Proportion of physically active and inactive adults 
2.23i Self-reported well being 
2.24i Injuries due to falls in people aged 65 and over  

2.24ii Injuries due to falls in people aged 65 and over – aged 65-79 

Healthcare public health and preventing premature mortality 
Objective 4: Reduce numbers of people living with preventable ill health and people dying 
prematurely, whilst reducing the gap between communities 
4.13i Health related quality of life for older people 
 
Overview of groups, case studies and figures  
1Dearne North Ward alliance had a starting budget of £ 1050.53 brought forward from 2016/17 

with an additional £10,000 added by the Dearne Area Council.  These funds were drawn 

to enhance the project deliveries against the area priorities.  

Monies allocated to Dearne North applications = £11543.84 leaving a deficit of -£493.31 

to be carried forward to 2018/19. 

The below table shows the applications awarded that have a match element in relation 

to social value  

Project Allocation 

South Yorkshire Probation Service  £759.80 

WA Sloppy slippers £1500.00 

WA Prom Project £970.92 

Dearne memorial Group £120.00 

Goldthorpe Primary School £1250.00 

Gooseacre Primary School £1527.30 

Royal British Legion £150.00 

Station House Community Association £829.60 

Thurnscoe Angling Club £500.00 

Dearne Community Arts Festival £557.80 

Citizens achieving their potential 

Page 53



4 
 

The table below shows the applications with NO match element in relation to social value 

Project Allocation  

Bulky Rubbish £1,000 

WA Environmental Equipment for Community use £828.42  

IDAS (Independent domestic abuse services) £800.00 

Salvation Army Winter warmer initiative £750.00 

                    

 

 

Total SROI in the Dearne North against WA funding allocated to 

projects for 2017-18 = £29,342.19 

 Details of the social action against the applications approved:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pride

Jobs Training & Life Skills

Quality of Life

Information & Support

Youth Provision

Salvation Army Winter Warmer Packs - £750.00 

To provide winter warmth products to the families in the Dearne with low income & working 
families fighting food and fuel poverty through winter.  The Salvation Army used the money to 
purchase & distribute hot water bottles, foil blankets, flasks, hat, scarves and gloves and hot drinks 
packs to families, single and older people in the area. They also asked for donations to assist in the 
supply of Christmas presents and food for Christmas Day. 

Non match contributions  

     

 

3 

6 

5 

Applications matching area priorities 

Page 54



5 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ward Alliance – Prom Project £970.92 

The project was set up to provide young people in the Dearne the flexibility on hiring their prom 
outfit at £10, rather than paying out on average £400-£600 and getting into debt in the proceeds 
for one day/night.  It allowed the years 11’s to come to a local venue and try on a  dress/suit 
without the peer pressures from others on designer prices and putting pressure financially to their 
families.  The pop up shop opened in the library with a late night and Saturday open days.  

All dresses and suits were donated from local people and supporting organisations where their 
own children had been to prom worn their outfit once, and thought what a great idea this was. 

Overall there were 10 dresses hired and 2 suits with many accessories thrown in.  The project was 
a huge success so much so The Area Team will be rolling it out into other areas for more schools to 
have access – watch this space! 

Match contributions – Volunteers through the Ward Alliance assisting with the marketing, 
promotional and helping to reach out to Schools and parents raising awareness.  2 volunteers x 30 
hours @ £13.51 = SROI £405.30 

                              

Station House Community Association 
 

The funding requested was to purchase a carpet and flooring for the hallway & upstairs of the 
Children’s Centre.  Match funding had already been sought externally so they only asked for this 
to enable them to complete the full upstairs area where younger members go to have a rest.  The 
area also provides a hotspot for external agencies to work on the premises as & when. 
 

Non match contributions  
 

         
 
 

Page 55



6 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Goldthorpe Primary School – £1250.00 

The application was to extend the school farm to increase provision and accessibility to the pupils 
through after school clubs, with a vision of providing farm school days during the school holidays 
to support working families with child care. Plans to extend the farm to accommodate a larger 
species will also be sought.  The School also wanted to future proof the composting abilities by 
building a larger, rat proof compound to recycle our animal waste/bedding etc. With the increased 
capacity they could then purchase more gloves that are practical for them to work in.     
 
Match contributions – 72 volunteer hours in total from 2 volunteers SROI = £849.60 

    

   

South Yorkshire Probation Service- £800.00 
 

The funding requested was to enable the community payback team to put something back into 
the community by painting the metal fence that runs along the main road in front of Hickleton 
Bowling Green, Houghton Road.  Using their facilities and assistance from the local club the 
work was completed within one week with excellent feedback from the wider community. 

 
Non match contributions  
 

            

Page 56



7 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dearne Community Arts festival - £557.80 

The funding requested was to promote and market the festival to encourage as big an attendance 

as possible.  We want to start the publicity as early as possible by sending out invites for people to 

get involved in exhibiting/demonstrations/stalls or running workshops.  We then intend to 

produce leaflets and banners advertising the event nearer the date.   

Match contributions – Including meetings, volunteer time planning the event total of 425 hours + 

430 collectively at the event 40 volunteers present totalling 430 =  855 hours @ £135.51p/h = 

SROI £11551.05 

              

      

Ward Alliance – Environmental equipment/supplies £828.42 

To enable the community groups and individual community champions to clean up their areas 
assisting with the ‘Love Where you Live’ initiative with the tools purchased from the Ward 
Alliance. To date this has been a huge success with many groups accessing this e.g. Railway 
Embankment Group, Thurnscoe Community Pride, Community Shop, Goldthorpe High Street  & 
lots of  individual residents who want to clean up their own streets.  We also had the biggest turn 
out from the Dearne with 27 volunteers taking part in celebrating LWYL in this year’s Mayors 
Parade. 

Non match contributions   - although there is no match funding against the purchasing of the 

equipment, all the groups that have accessed the equipment will provide volunteering hours in the 

monitoring in the Dearne. 

                           

                             

Page 57



8 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IDAS (independent Domestic Advice Services) - £800.00 
 

The funding requested was to purchase much needed safety equipment to target harden clients 
homes, to provide them with sanctuary and reassurance following domestic abuse and the 
ongoing threats that can occur. It is the case that clients after suffering terrifying and traumatic 
incidents do not always wish to flee their home, and where their support networks are. By 
funding this project it enabled IDAS to support and provide the equipment for the individuals & 
families to feel safe. The packs included door & window locks, personal alarms, warning stickers 
& door chains/bolts, letter box restrictors. 

 
More information will be provided on pack distribution in the next report 

 
Non match contributions  
 

Dearne Memorial Group - £120.00 
 

The funding requested was to print historical information on the WW1, WW2 & local mining in 
the dearne valley and showcase this to all students in local schools.  
 

Match contributions 2 volunteers from DMG + 2 volunteers from Dearne ALC worked on putting 
the information together, researching and presenting it to the rest of the class. 4 volunteers x 16 
hours each = 64 hours @£13.51p/h = SROI £864.64 

    

 

Thurnscoe East Angling Club- £500.00 
 

The funding requested was to purchase Pond Inhibitor which cleans the water once added when 
you put this substance into the pond it stops the UV rays going to the bottom. This in turn stops 
the weeds from growing. It makes our job easier to keep the pond clean, which encourages the 
fish to grow and it prevents the fish from getting tangled in the weeds.   

 
Match contributions Including meetings, volunteer time cleaning the pond, arranging the matches 
each week, 12 volunteers x 2 hours per week x 40 weeks totalling 960 hours @ £13.51p/h = SROI 
£12,969.60 
 

                  

                                 

Page 58



9 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Royal British Legion - £150.00 
 
The funding requested was to pay for the Sea Cadets to perform at the Remembrance service at 
Thurnscoe Park 2017. Many local residents stated it was an excellent service and a lovely 
performance from them. 
 

    
 
Match contributions 15 young volunteers x 2 hours = 30 hours @ £13.51p/h = SROI £405.30 
 
 

Gooseacre Academy - £1527.30 
 
The funding requested was to improve the quad area that is in the centre of 3 classrooms and the 
main hall of Gooseacre Primary School.  The funding paid for the school to purchase & build 3 
raised beds so the children have the opportunity to learn how to grow their own food, a 
greenhouse and have an area for birds and wildlife.  It has also helped to improve the outlook of 
the hall and classrooms and provide an area that children will enjoy spending time in before and 
after school. 
 
Non match contributions  
 

         

Extension to Bulky Rubbish scheme £1000 each ward 
Referrals only -  
 
102 properties have used this scheme over the past 12 months from all 4 areas 

 39 in total in Thurnscoe   
 3 properties used service twice 
 36 properties used the service once  
Dearne South 
 39 properties from Bolton on Dearne, 3 properties used service twice 
 24 properties from Goldthorpe 
 

 

 

 

Page 59



10 
 

 

 

 
 

 

Sloppy Slippers case study 

The Dearne Ward Alliance agreed to allocated £3000 to purchase 341 pairs of slippers to enable the 

elderly and people with mobility problems to exchange their old slippers for a new sturdy safe pair.  

The idea was to engage with members of the public around difference venues in the Dearne where 

elderly residents reside and visit every week.  The Dearne Area Teams aim was to raise the 

awareness of the high number of slips, trips and falls in the home of people over the age of 65, 

which is caused by poorly fitting slippers this issue is known as one of the leading causes of 1 in 3 

people aged over 65 falling in their own home, often leading to admissions to hospital for fractures 

& breaks of their already fragile bones. 

This project met one of the Ward Alliances priorities of “improving the quality of life by supporting 

those most at risk”.  The CDO in the area team visited over 15 venues to review what their current 

issues with mobility and how they cater to support this.  Most of the local care homes actually 

provided their residents with a safe good sturdy pair of slippers, however, some didn’t and the visits 

to the local luncheon clubs, community centres and knit & natter groups proved that this is one of 

the biggest problems that all the ladies & gentleman found with themselves or a family member. 

Altogether we held 5 different slipper exchanges with 203 pairs of slippers been handed out, talking 

to the individuals whilst fitting the slippers also raised issues of social isolation amongst older people 

and the importance of social interaction for health and wellbeing; something that the Dearne Area 

Council & the Ward Alliance will be reviewing and implementing in 2018. 

                                                                                                                                

                                                                                  

                                    

Ward Alliance Sloppy Slippers - £1500.00 

The aim of the project was to supply more safe & robust slippers to the elderly and people that are 
unstable on their feet.  Slips trips and falls are one of the biggest hospital admissions throughout 
winter in elderly people, by running this programme it helps to reduce the number of emergency 
admissions to Hospital this winter. (See case study below) 

Match contributions – 10 volunteers assisted from the Ward Alliance & internal service providers 
15 venues x 2 hours per session x variable volunteers = 170 hours in total @ £13.51= SROI £2296.70 
                    

Helping hands - Vicky 
Cuming & Alison 

Sykes member of the 
Ward Alliance 

Emma Jayne Arkley 
(94) had been 
walking around bare 
foot for months, after 
fitting the slippers 
she stated “It’s the 
best thing I could 
have wished for this 
Christmas thanks to 
this initiative” 

 

Page 60



1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                     
Dearne South Ward Alliance 

Performance Report 

2017 - 2018 

Introduction 

            

        

    

             

      Page 61



2 
 

Dearne South Ward Alliance Priorities 

 

 The Dearne South Ward Alliance also contributes to the Councils overall priorities of 

thriving vibrant economy, stronger resilient communities and citizens achieving their 

potential. The achievement of the outcomes is solely based on Ward Alliance applications 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pride in 
Dearne 
South 

Quality of 
Life 

Jobs Skills 
and 

Training 

Youth 
provision 

Information 
and 

support 

Outcome Indicators                                                                                                                
 

Achieved 
to date 

No of Ward Alliance applications    12 
No. of groups that have received match funding    7 

Outcome Indicators                                                                                                               
 

Achieved 
to date 

No. of adult volunteers                                                                                                   60 
No. of young people volunteering                                                                                  24 
No. of new volunteers                   12 
No. of events hitting priorities through successful WA funding   16 

Outcome Indicators                                                                                                                
 

Achieved 
to date 

No of schools actively taking part in community events/social action in         5 

Stronger 

resilient 

communities 

Thriving and 

vibrant 

economy 

Citizens 

achieving 

their 

potential 

Thriving and Vibrant Economy 

Stronger resilient communities 

Page 62



3 
 

 

Improving the wider determinants of health 
Objective 1: improvements against wider factors which affect health and wellbeing and health 
inequalities 
1.06i Adults with learning disabilities and in contact with mental health services in stable 

accommodation 

1.08i Percentage of people aged 16-64 in employment 

1.11i Domestic abuse – related incidents & crimes 

1.16i Utilising outdoor space for exercise and health reasons 
1.17i Fuel Poverty 

1.18i Social isolation 

Health improvement 
Objective 2: people are helped to live healthy lifestyles, make healthy choices and reduce health 
inequalities 
2.11i Diet 

2.13i Proportion of physically active and inactive adults 
2.23i Self-reported well being 

Healthcare public health and preventing premature mortality 
Objective 4: Reduce numbers of people living with preventable ill health and people dying 
prematurely, whilst reducing the gap between communities 
4.13i Health related quality of life for older people 
2.24i Injuries due to falls in people aged 65 and over  

2.24ii Injuries due to falls in people aged 65 and over – aged 65-79 

 
Overview of groups, case studies and figures  
Dearne South Ward Alliance had a starting budget of £ 1724.90 brought forward from 

2016/17 with an additional £10,000 added by the Dearne Area Council.  These funds 

were drawn to enhance the project deliveries against the area priorities.  

Monies allocated to Dearne South applications = £10,703.55, leaving a balance of 

£1021.35 to be carried forward to 2018/19. 

The table below shows the applications awarded that have a match element in relation 

to social value  

Project Allocation 

BODVAG £937.40 

WA Sloppy slippers £1,500 

WA Prom Project £970.92 

Friends of Heather  Court  £449.00 

Goldthorpe Primary School £1250.00 

Panda £760.00 

Dearne Community Arts Festival £557.80 
 

The table below shows the applications with NO match element in relation to social value 

Project Allocation  

Bulky Rubbish £1,000 

New & relocation of bins £900.00 

WA Environmental Equipment for Community use £828.42  

IDAS (Independent domestic abuse services) £800.00 

Salvation Army Winter warmer initiative £750.00 

Citizens achieving their potential 

Page 63



4 
 

   

 

 

  Total SROI in the Dearne South against WA funding allocated to 

projects for 2017-18 = £29,531.33 

 Details of the social action against the applications approved:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

Pride

Information & Support

Quality of Life

Jobs Training & Life Skills

Youth provision

BODVAG - £937.40 

Funding for equipment to enable the group to carry out regular clean ups in Bolton on Dearne, 

whilst trying to encourage more local residents to assist in taking more pride in their streets and 

love their neighbourhood. 

Match contributions - 12 volunteers x 15 litter picks for 3 hours per event = 540 hours @ 

£13.51p/h SROI= £7295.40 

          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PANDA - £760.00 

To provide the young people who attend the Panda Youth Club with a 
variety of resources to help them to complete several I Know I Can 
Challenges and Projects. The projects will include a volunteer element 
in order to ensure that the young people can take a meaningful part in 
Active Citizenship activities in the local community. 

Match contributions - 15 young people volunteered for 1 hour a week 
for 16 weeks = 240 hours 240 hours @ £13.51p/h SROI= £3242.40 

   
 

Applications hitting area priorities 

3 

4 

5 

Page 64



5 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Salvation Army Winter Warmer Packs - £750.00 

To provide winter warmth products to the families in the Dearne with low income & working 
families fighting food and fuel poverty through winter.  The Salvation Army used the money to 
purchase & distribute hot water bottles, foil blankets, flasks, hat, scarves and gloves and hot drinks 
packs to families, single and older people in the area. They also asked for donations to assist in the 
supply of Christmas presents and food for Christmas Day. 

Non match contributions  

     

 

Ward Alliance – Prom Project £970.92 

The project was set up to provide young people in the Dearne the flexibility on hiring their prom 
outfit at £10, rather than paying out on average £400-£600 and getting into debt in the proceeds 
for one day/night.  It allowed the years 11’s to come to a local venue and try on a  dress/suit 
without the peer pressures from others on designer prices and putting pressure financially to their 
families.  The pop up shop opened in the library with a late night and Saturday open days.  

All dresses and suits were donated from local people and supporting organisations where their 
own children had been to prom worn their outfit once, and thought what a great idea this was. 

Overall there were 10 dresses hired and 2 suits with many accessories thrown in.  The project was 
a huge success so much so The Area Team will be rolling it out into other areas for more schools to 
have access – watch this space! 

Match contributions – Volunteers through the Ward Alliance assisting with the marketing, 
promotion and helping to reach out to Schools and parents raising awareness.  2 volunteers x 30 
hours @ £13.51 = SROI £405.30 

                              

Page 65



6 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Goldthorpe Primary School – £1250.00 

The application was to extend the school farm to increase provision and accessibility to the pupils 
through after school clubs, with a vision of providing farm school days during the school holidays 
to support working families with child care. Plans to extend the farm to accommodate a larger 
species will also be sought.  The School also wanted to future proof the composting abilities by 
building a larger, rat proof compound to recycle our animal waste/bedding etc. With the increased 
capacity they could then purchase more gloves that are practical for them to work in.     
Match contributions – 72 volunteer hours in total from 2 volunteers SROI = £849.60 

    

   

Ward Alliance – Environmental equipment/supplies £828.42 

To enable the community groups and individual community champions to clean up their areas 
assisting with the ‘Love Where you Live’ initiative with the tools purchased from the Ward 
Alliance. To date this has been a huge success with many groups accessing this e.g. Railway 
Embankment Group, Thurnscoe Community Pride, Community Shop, Goldthorpe High Street  & 
lots of  individual residents who want to clean up their own streets.  We also had the biggest turn 
out from the Dearne with 27 volunteers taking part in celebrating LWYL in this year’s Mayors 
Parade. 

Non match contributions   - although there is no match funding against the purchasing of the 

equipment, all the groups that have accessed the equipment will provide volunteering hours in the 

monitoring in the Dearne. 

                           

                             
Page 66



7 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Relocation of bins on Dearne Road/Highgate Lane £900.00 
Bins relocated onto Highgate Lane & Dearne Road requested by Cllr Johnson. 

Dearne Community Arts festival - £557.80 

The funding requested was to promote and market the festival to encourage as big an attendance 

as possible.  We want to start the publicity as early as possible by sending out invites for people to 

get involved in exhibiting/demonstrations/stalls or running workshops.  We then intend to 

produce leaflets and banners advertising the event nearer the date.   

Match contributions – Including meetings, volunteer time planning the event total of 425 hours + 

430 collectively at the event 40 volunteers present totalling 430 =  855 hours @ £135.51p/h = 

SROI £11551.05 

              

      

IDAS (independent Domestic Advice Services) - £800.00 
 

The funding requested was to purchase much needed safety equipment to target harden clients 
homes, to provide them with sanctuary and reassurance following domestic abuse and the 
ongoing threats that can occur. It is the case that clients after suffering terrifying and traumatic 
incidents do not always wish to flee their home, and where their support networks are. By 
funding this project it enabled IDAS to support and provide the equipment for the individuals & 
families to feel safe. The packs included door & window locks, personal alarms, warning stickers 
& door chains/bolts, letter box restrictors. 

 
More information will be provided on pack distribution in the next report 

 
Non match contributions  
 

Extension to Bulky Rubbish scheme £1000 each ward 
 
102 properties have used this scheme over the past 12 months –  

 63in total– 39 Bolton on Dearne, 24 Goldthorpe 
 3 properties from Dearne South (Bolton on Dearne) used service twice 
 60 single use 
 

 

 

 

 

Non match contributions  
 

Page 67



8 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Heather Court tackling social isolation case study 

After one of the local tenants at Heather Court sadly passed away local tenant Joyce Fisher 

wanted to ensure the social events carried on.  Joyce spoke to the local Councillors who 

signposted her to the Area Team to see if they could help.   

On visiting Joyce, it became obvious that her passion and dedication for ensuring that all the 

residents within the complex needed more to do not just at night but throughout the 

daytime too.  At present they were having twice weekly bingo sessions, with a little help 

from the Ward Alliance funding was approved for a large TV & DVD player to assist in 

Saturday nights ‘Movie Night’ where they can grab some popcorn and all go into the lounge 

and chill, chat and watch a good movie together.  A coffee morning soon followed and 

lunches ‘Come dine with me’ style.   

Berneslai Homes who own the complex agreed to fund the DVD’s and other items required 

for their movie night.   

Joyce then enlisted some of the tenants within the complex to assist in cleaning up the 

outside area.  Further plans are in place to assist in some nice planting, potting and shrub 

area where the residents will be able to have a nice outdoor space to congregate in the 

warmer weather, and take in the scenery whilst getting some Vitamin D from the sun. 

 

 

 

 

 

Friends of Heather Court - £449.00 

Funding requested to purchase a large TV screen for the lounge area within Heather court flats 
communal area.  (See case study below) 

Match contributions –3 volunteers running weekly sessions of ‘Movie night’ 3 x 2 hours x 48 
weeks = 288 hours @ £135.51 = SROI £3890.88

                                      

25 films have 

been watched 

so far. With 

popcorn and 

pizza thrown 

in….  

Page 68



9 
 

 

 

 

 

Sloppy Slippers case study 

The Dearne Ward Alliance agreed to allocated £3000 to purchase 341 pairs of slippers to enable the 

elderly and people with mobility problems to exchange their old slippers for a new sturdy safe pair.  

The idea was to engage with members of the public around difference venues in the Dearne where 

elderly residents reside and visit every week.  The Dearne Area Teams aim was to raise the 

awareness of the high number of slips, trips and falls in the home of people over the age of 65, 

which is caused by poorly fitting slippers this issue is known as one of the leading causes of 1 in 3 

people aged over 65 falling in their own home, often leading to admissions to hospital for fractures 

& breaks of their already fragile bones. 

This project met one of the Ward Alliances priorities of “improving the quality of life by supporting 

those most at risk”.  The CDO in the area team visited over 15 venues to review what their current 

issues with mobility and how they cater to support this.  Most of the local care homes actually 

provided their residents with a safe good sturdy pair of slippers, however, some didn’t and the visits 

to the local luncheon clubs, community centres and knit & natter groups proved that this is one of 

the biggest problems that all the ladies & gentleman found with themselves or a family member. 

Altogether we held 5 different slipper exchanges with 203 pairs of slippers being handed out, talking 

to the individuals whilst fitting the slippers also raised issues of social isolation amongst older people 

and the importance of social interaction for health and wellbeing; something that the Dearne Area 

Council & the Ward Alliance will be reviewing and implementing in 2018.   

                                                                            

                                            

Emma Jayne Arkley 
(94) had been 
walking around bare 
foot for months, after 
fitting the slippers 
she stated “It’s the 
best thing I could 
have wished for this 
Christmas thanks to 
this initiative” 

 

Helping hands - Vicky 
Cuming & Alison 

Sykes member of the 
Ward Alliance 

Ward Alliance Sloppy Slippers - £1500.00 
The aim of the project was to supply more safe & robust slippers to the elderly and people that are 
unstable on their feet.  Slips trips and falls are one of the biggest hospital admissions throughout 
winter in elderly people, by running this programme it helps to reduce the number of emergency 
admissions to Hospital this winter.   
 
Match contributions – 10 volunteers assisted from the Ward Alliance & internal service providers 15 
venues x 2 hours per session x variable volunteers = 170 hours in total @ £13.51= SROI £2296.70 
                    

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL
DEARNE AREA COUNCIL 26th November 2018

Report of the
Dearne Area Council Manager

Update on Ward Alliance Fund Spend 

1.0       Purpose of Report

1.1 This report seeks to inform Members about spend to date from
Ward Alliance Funds within the Dearne Area.

2.0      Recommendations

2.1     That the Dearne Area Council receives the Ward Alliance Fund Report 
and notes any spend to date for the Wards of Dearne North and Dearne 
South.

3.0      Introduction

3.1 This report is set within the context of decisions made with regards to
Ward Alliance Fund arrangements (Cab16.1.2013/10.3).

3.2 In considering projects for the use of the Ward Alliance Funds, Members are 
satisfied that the projects identified meet a recognised need for the Ward, are 
in the wider public interest, and represent value for money.

4.0 Spend to date

4.1 For Dearne North the starting balance for the 2018/19 financial year is 
£9,506.69, the £493.31 overspend was deducted from the starting balance. 
Currently they have provided funds for 14 projects at a cost of £5,341.72 
leaving a £4,164.97 balance 

4.2 For Dearne South the starting balance for the 2018/19 financial year is 
£11,021.36 this includes the underspend of £1,021.36. Currently they have 
provided funds for 10 projects at a cost of £4,504.72 leaving a balance of 
£6,516.64

5.0      Appendix

           Appendix One : Breakdown of Ward Alliance Spend

Officer:                                     Tel:                                    Date:
Claire Dawson                           01226  775106                 26th November 2018
Dearne Area Council Manager

Page 71

Dac.26.11.2018/10



This page is intentionally left blank



2018/19 WARD FUNDING ALLOCATIONS

For 2017/18 each Ward will have an allocation of £10,000 Ward Alliance Fund.  

The carry-forward and overspend of the 2017/18 Ward Alliance Fund were combined and 
added to the 2018/19 Allocation and to be managed as a single budget.

1

Dearne North Ward Alliance budget September 2018

For the 2017/18 financial year the Ward Alliance has the following available budget.

£10,000 base allocation

£-493.31 from 2017/18

£ 9,506.69 total available funding

Agreed Ward Alliance funding

Project Allocation Allocation remaining

Hanover Street Clean up £600.00 8906.69

PANDA £460.00 8446.69

2 ACT Youth Theatre 
Academy

£700.00 £7746.69

Barnsley Metropolitan Band £212.10 £7534.59

Hanover Street clean up     
(* credit from discount on 
delivery)

+ £348.00 £7882.59

Salvation Army £250.00 £7632.59

Dearne Health Oral Project £235.00 £7397.59

Thurnscoe Library £625.00 £6772.59

Dearne Bulky Rubbish 
Scheme

£1000.00 £5772.59

Station House Com. Assoc. £255.00 £5517.59

British Legion £150.00 £5367.59

Thurnscoe East Angling Club £480.00 £4887.59

First Aid Training £675.00 £4212.59

Carers Leaver Xmas Lunch £47.62 £4164.97

Total spend = £5341.72 Match funded = £2554.72

Page 73



Dearne South Ward Alliance budget September 2018

For the 2016/17 financial year the Ward Alliance has the following available budget.

£10,000 base allocation

£1,021.36 carried forward from 2017/18

£11,021.36       total available funding

Agreed Ward Alliance funding

Project Allocation Allocation remaining

PANDA £460.00 £10561.36

Barnsley Metropolitan Band £212.10 £10349.26

Salvation Army £250.00 £10099.26

Dearne Health Oral Project £235.00 £9864.26

Goldthorpe Library £625.00 £9239.26

Friends of BOD War 
Memorial

£500.00 £8739.26

Dearne Bulky Rubbish 
Scheme

£1000.00 £7739.26

Highgate FC £500.00 £7239.26

First Aid Training £675.00 £6564.26

Carers Leaver Xmas Lunch £47.62 £6516.64

Total spend= £4504.72 Match funded = £1969.72

Page 74


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting of Dearne Area Council held on 1st October, 2018 (Dac.26.11.2018/2)
	3 Performance Report (Dac.26.11.2018/3)
	Appendix One

	4 Dearne Area Council Community Magazine (Dac.26.11.2018/4)
	5 Dearne Area Council Update on Financial Position (Dac.26.11.2018/5)
	Appendix 1

	6 Dearne Area Council Education, Environment and Volunteer Service (Dac.26.11.2018/6)
	7 Notes from the Dearne Approach Steering Group held on 17th September, 2018 (Dac.26.11.2018/7)
	8 Notes from the Dearne Ward Alliance held on 18th October, 2018 (Dac.26.11.2018/8)
	9 Ward Alliance Performance Reports (Dac.26.11.2018/9)
	Dearne South end of year performance report 17-18

	10 Report on the Use of Ward Alliance Funds (Dac.26.11.2018/10)
	Appendix One


